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Australian Bureau of Statistics Data Quality Framework, May 2009 (Cat. no. 1520.0)
(http://www.abs.qov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/L atestproducts/1520.0Main%20Featu
res3May%202009?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1520.0&issue=Ma
¥%202009&num=&view=)

Lyl

Statistics Canada Consultations with data users in the context of program reviews
(http://www.statcan.gc.ca/aboutapercu/consultations2009-2010-eng.htm)

Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009 Chapters 1 (Section 1.3.1)
and 15 (http.//unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-
eng.pdf)

Statistics Canada’s Quality Assurance Framework, 2002 pp. 5-6
(http://www.statcan.gc.ca/pub/12-586-x/12-586-x2002001-eng.pdf)

Statistics Canada Training services and workshops (http:/www.statcan.gc.ca/ads-
annonces/10c0013/trainingformation-eng.htm)

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and
Organization of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003,
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF 88E.pdf)

o

Glebaall  dusi
(UNSD) 610l ool

ailaall pulegll 8)la -3

&alpoll Jo~J
O
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e Quality Management of Statistical Outputs Produced From Administrative Data, Mar
2011 — Common Issues with Acquiring Administrative Data:
o Legislation
(http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Fea
tures5Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&iss
ue=Mar%202011&num=_&view=)
o  System issues Ll i
o (http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Fea e
tures11Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&is
sue=Mar%202011&num=&view=)
o Political issues
o (http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Fea
tures13Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&is
sue=Mar%202011&num=&view=)
e  Characteristics of an Effective Statistical System (Dr. |. P. Fellegi)
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docViewer.aspx ?docID=190%#start) N

STATISTICS ACT, 3(a), 3(b), 3(c), 10, 11, 12 (htip://www.statcan.gc.ca/about-
apercu/act-loi-eng.htm)

Regulation 223/2009 defines the functioning of the European Statistical System
including the coordination role of NSIs with regard to the Code of Practice
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/cache/ITY OFFPUB/KS-31-09-254/EN/KS-31-09-
254-EN.PDF)

Al claall jAjo

wliawg ygs = sugy9ll
Eurostat

ol o]l
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ABS National Statistical Service (NSS) Handbook, Chapter 10 Statistical
Infrastructure .
(http://www.nss.gov.au/nss/home.nsf/NSS/35BFD39EQE2A8597 CA25763F000B62 L1yl
2C?0opendocument)
Statistics Canada Policy on Standards (http://www.statcan.gc.ca/about-
apercu/policy-politique/standards-normeseng.htm) [ajAa

G §oll dduudl 6)1al ()

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the European
Statistics Code of Practice —Institutional environment: 2- Mandate for data collection
(http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-

statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe2.htm)

The three institutions of official statistics in France (http.//www.insee.fr/fr/publications-
etservices/sommaire.asp ?codesage=COUHS2011&nivgeo=0)

daoll UGl lorn -4
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Law concerning the National Statistical System and the National Statistical Institute
reorganization (Norme sulSistema statistico nazionale e sulla riorganizzazione
dell'lstituto nazionale di statistica D.Lgs. 06/09/1989, n. 322(Gazz. Uff. 22 settembre
1989, n. 222) (in Italian) (http:/www.sistan.it/norme/322.html)

Lllay]

Australian Bureau of Statistics Data Quality Framework, May 2009 (Cat. no.
1520.0), section on Institutional Environment

Swiss Public Statistics Charter, Feb 2008, and in revision
(http.//www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/portal/en/index/institutionen/oeffentliche _statistik/ethisc
he _prinzipien/charta_2002.html)

Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics - Principle 8 - National Co-ordination
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/qoodprac/bpaboutpr.asp ?Recld=8)

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and Organization

of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003 paras. 24 — 28, 50 — 69, 270 — 283, 359 — 361,
391 (http://unstats.un.orq/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF _88E.pdf)

6o wlelaall die
(UNSD) 611i0J! ool

(http://www.abs.qov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/L atestproducts/1520.0Main%20Featu LJ U-'L-UJT
res3May%202009?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1520.0&issue=Ma

¥%202009&num=_&view=)

Statistics Canada The Daily releases (http.//www.statcan.qgc.ca/dai-quo/a-daily-

quotidien-eng.htm) 114
Statistics Canada The Daily release schedule for key economic indicators
(http://www.statcan.gc.ca/releasediffusion/index-enqg.htm)

Addressing erroneous or misconstrued interpretation of figures by the news media “jlodall

(http://unstats.un.orq/unsd/dnss/docViewer.aspx?doclD=168#start)
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e  Guidelines for Ensuring and Maximizing the Quality, Objectivity, Utility, and Integrity
of Information Disseminated by Federal Agencies, Office of Management and
Budget, Executive Office of the President

(http://www.whitehouse.qov/omb/fedreq_reproducible/)

$anioll wLlgll

Regulation 223/2009 defines professional independence
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/cache/ITY OFFPUB/KS-31-09-254/EN/KS-31-09-

Aaild clanll jAjo
Wlbiwg ygu —gug 9l

&alioll

254-EN.PDF) Eurostat
Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the
European Statistics Code of Practice —Institutional environment: 1- Professional Lusipd

Independence (http./www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe 1. htm)

Statistics Canada Corporate Business Plan (http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/about-apercu/cbp-
pae/pdf/cbp-pea-eng.pdf)

Statistics Canada Departmental Performance Report (http./www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/dpr-
rmr/2009-2010/inst/stc/stceng.pdf)

Statistics Canada Plans and Priorities 2011-2012
(http://publications.gc.ca/collections/collection 2011/sct-tbs/BT31-2-2012-111-68-eng.pdf)
Statistics Canada Publications by Subject
(http://cansim2.statcan.gc.ca/cqgiwin/cnsmcgi.pgm?Lang=E &ResultTemplate=/Stu-
Etu/Stu-

Etu3&ChunkSize=25&8AS Theme=0&ChunkStart=18AS Date=.&AS Ser=.&AS Auth=.
&AS Srch=8AS SORT=0&AS UNIV=3&Version=28&AS Mode=2)

Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009, Chapter 16
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docsnqaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-eng.pdf)

The General Data Dissemination System, Guide for participants and users, IMF,
2007, paras. 3.163 — 3.190
(http://dsbb.imf.org/images/pdfs/qddsquide.pdf)
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Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics -Principle 4 - Prevention of misuse
(http.://unstats.un.org/unsd/goodprac/bpaboutpr.asp ?Recld=4)

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and
Organization of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003, paras. 5 - 10, 76-111
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF _88E.pdf)
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e  Protocol on impartial access for users
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/Impartiality %
20protocol%20REV2 FINAL EN.pdf)
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e  The full monthly diary and the four-month calendar of major economic indicators
(http://www.insee.fr/en/publics/default.asp ?page=presse/presse.htm)

Lusipd

e Release calendar (http./en.istat.it/salastampa/appuntamenti/ and http.//www.istat.it)

Llay]

e  Statistical Act (Act No. 53 of May 23, 2007), Article 8 p. 5
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/stlaw.pdf)

e Master Plan Concerning the Development of Official Statistics, March 13, 2009:
Impartiality of statistics p. 34
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/2009mp.pdf)
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Statistics Canada Integrated Business and Human Resources Plan
(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/aboutapercu/plan2010-2013/pdf/plan2010-2013-eng.pdf)
Statistics Canada Statistical Methods Research and Development Program...
Achievements [2iA

(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/bsolc/olc-cel/olc-cel?catno=12-206-
X&CHROPG=1&lang=enq)

Statistics Canada The Daily release schedule for key economic indicators
(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/releasediffusion/index-eng.htm)

e  Checklist Quality of Statistical Output, Chapter 17 - Remaining quality dimensions
pp. 55-57
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Netherlands-
2009ChecklistQualityofStatistical Qutput.pdf)

Protocol on impartial access for users
(http.//epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/Impartiality%

il clanll jAgo
Wliwg 9o — yu9s9ll

¢ Dissemination Policy, Official Statistics, Statistics Portugal, 2008
(http://www.ine.pt/ngt_server/attachfileu.jsp?look parentBoui=55229723&att _displa
y=n&att_download=y)

e Revisions Policy, Statistics Portugal, December 2008
(http://www.ine.pt/ngt_server/attachfileu.jsp?look parentBoui=70086429&att_displa
y=n&att _download=y)

Jleipl

20protocol%20REV2 FINAL EN.pdf) Eurostat
Official statistical system practices are in accordance with the principles of the
European Statistics Code of Practice Institutional environment: 6- Impartiality and Ly

objectivity (http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe6.htm)

Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics - Principle 1 - Relevance, impartiality
and equal access
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/goodprac/bpaboutpr.asp?Recld=1)
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Tools and Guidelines on Data Anonymization
(http://www.internationalsurveynetwork.org/HOME/index.php ?q=tools/anonymizatio
n)

“Dissemination of Microdata Files: Principles, Procedures and Practices”, Olivier
Dupriez and Ernie Boyko,

International Household Survey Network Working Paper No. 5, August 2010,
Chapter 4, pp 19 — 23 and Chapter 6, pp 26 — 32
(http://www.internationalsurveynetwork.org/home/index.php ?q=focus/dissemination-
microdata-filesprinciples-procedures-and-practices)
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Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and
Organization of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003, paras. 477 — 485
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF 88E.pdf)
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Guidelines for Ensuring and Maximizing the Quality, Objectivity, Utility, and Integrity
of Information Disseminated by Federal Agencies, Office of Management and
Budget, Executive Office of the President

(http://www.whitehouse.qgov/omb/fedreq reproducible/)
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The General Data Dissemination System, Guide for participants and users, IMF,
2007, paras. 3.163 — 3.190
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(http://dsbb.imf.org/images/pdfs/gddsquide.pdf) (IMF)
Statistical Act (Act No. 53 of May 23, 2007), Articles 41, 42 and 43, pp. 16 - 18 LLUI
(http.//www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/stlaw.pdf) V==
Checklist Quality of Statistical Output, Chapter 16 - Confidentiality of a statistic, pp.

53-54 hridgo

(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Netherlands-
2009ChecklistQualityofStatistical Output. pdf)

Managing Statistical Confidentiality and Microdata Access: Principles and
Guidelines of Good Practice
(http://live.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/stats/publications/Managing.statistical.confident
iality.and.microdata.access.pdf)

Principles and Guidelines on Confidentiality Aspects of Data Integration Undertaken

for Statistical or Related Research Purposes

(http:/live.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/stats/publications/Confidentiality aspects data
integration. pdf)

Statistical Confidentiality and Access to Microdata, Proceedings of the Seminar

Session of the 2003, Conference of European Statisticians

(http://www.unece.org/fileadmin/DAM/stats/publications/statistical.confidentiality.pdf)
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(UNECE)

Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics -Principle 6 — Confidentiality
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/goodprac/bpaboutpr.asp ?Recld=6)

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and
Organization of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003, paras. 522-528, 535 — 562
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF _88E.pdf)
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Guidelines for Ensuring and Maximizing the Quality, Objectivity, Utility, and Integrity
of Information Disseminated by Federal Agencies, Office of Management and
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& Gilolriollg
ABS National Statistical Service (NSS) Handbook, Confidentiality and Privacy
(http://www.nss.qgov.au/nss/home.nsf/NSS/5D5BDDB294AF7D3DCA25763F0007B
7E0?opendocument)
Quality Management of Statistical Outputs Produced From Administrative Data, .
March 2011 — Common Issues with Acquiring Administrative Data, Confidentiality Lyl
and Consent
(http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Features
17Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&issue=Mar
%202011&num=&view=)
Canada's Statistics Act (http./www.statcan.gc.ca/about-apercu/act-loi-eng.htm)
Record linkage at Statistics Canada (http.//www.statcan.qgc.ca/record-
enreqgistrement/index-eng.htm)
Statistics Canada Definitions, data sources and methods
(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/concepts/index-eng.htm)
Statistics Canada Information for survey participants
(http://www.statcan.gc.ca/survey-enquete/index-eng.htm)
Statistics Canada Policy on informing survey respondents
(http://www.statcan.gc.ca/about-apercu/policypolitique/info_survey-enquete- [AjA

eng.htm)

Statistic Canada Privacy Notice (http.//www.statcan.qgc.ca/reference/privacy-privee-
eng.htm)

Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009 Chapters 7 (Section 7.3.3)
and 15
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-enq.pdf)

Statistics Canada Research Data Centre (http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/rdc-cdr/index-
eng.htm)

Budget, Executive Office of the President © lollgll
(http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/fedreq reproducible/)
6392JU ol gl Loy -8
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Statistics Canada Corporate Business Plan (http:/www.statcan.gc.ca/about-
apercu/cbp-pae/pdf/cbp-pea-eng.pdf)
Statistics Canada Departmental Performance Report (http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/dpr-
rmr/2009-2010/inst/stc/stceng.pdf) lajAa

Statistics Canada Plans and Priorities 2011-2012
(http://publications.gc.ca/collections/collection 201 1/sct-ths/BT31-2-2012-1/I-68-
eng.pdf)

Guidance and references on microdata and confidentiality
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/research_methodology/statistica
|_confidentiality/confidential _data/introduction)

Handbook on Statistical Disclosure Control (2007)
(http://neon.vb.chs.nl/casc/handbook.htm)

Handbook on Statistical Disclosure Control. Version 1.2. ESSNet SDC (2010)
http://neon.vb.cbs.nl/casc/.%5CSDC Handbook.pdf
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DESAP - The European Self Assessment Checklist for Survey Managers
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/desap%20G0
-LEG-20031010-EN.pdf)

Handbook on Data Quality Assessment Methods and Tools (DatQAM Manual)
(http.://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/HANDBOOK
%200N%20DATA%20QUALITY%20ASSESSMENT%20METHODS%20AND%20T
OOLS%20%201.pdf)

Handbook on improving quality by analysis of process variables
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/HANDBOOK
%200N%20IMPROVING%20QUALITY.pdf)

Akl clanll jAjo

Wliwg Jgu = sugygll
Eurostat

Guide to statistical confidentiality, INSEE, 2009 (http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistique-publique/statistiquepublique/quide.pdf)

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the
European Statistics Code of Practice —Institutional environment: 5- Statistical
Confidentiality (http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp?page=qualite/principeb.htm)
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Quality Guidelines for Official Statistics, 2nd Revised Edition, 2007 I1ilia
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docsnqaf/Finland-qg 2ed en.pdf)

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the

European Statistics Code of Practice —Statistical procedures: 7- Sound Ly d

methodology (http./www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe7.htm)

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the
European Statistics Code of Practice —Institutional environment: 4- Quality
commitment (http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-

statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe4.htm)

Ly

The General Data Dissemination System, Guide for participants and users, IMF,
2007. Quality Dimension of Disseminated Data paras. 3.155, 3.162
(http://dsbb.imf.org/images/pdfs/qgddsquide.pdf)

wol el Gggain
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The General Data Dissemination System, Guide for participants and users, IMF,
2007, Appendix Il. International Guidelines for selected Data Categories paras.

gl a0l Ggain

Generic Statistical Business Process Model (http.//www.unece.orqg/stats/qgsbpm)
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Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics - Principle 2 -Quality management
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/goodprac/bpcountryfrm.asp ?selKeyWord=12)
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3.155 - 3.162 (http://dsbb.imf.org/images/pdfs/gddsquide.pdf) (IMF)
Quality guidelines for statistical processes, Istat (2011) LUy
Checklist for the Quality evaluation of Administrative Data Sources laiJgo

(http.//epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/Checklist%20
for%20the %20quality %20evaluation%200f%20administrative %20d. pdf)
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Methods and classifications website (http./unstats.un.org/unsd/methods.htm)

Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics - Principle 2 — Professionalism
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/goodprac/bpaboutpr.asp ?Recld=2)
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Statistics Canada Departmental Performance Report (http:/www.thbs-sct.gc.ca/dpr-
rmr/2009-2010/inst/stc/stceng.pdf)
Statistics Canada Plans and Priorities 2011-2012
(http://publications.gc.ca/collections/collection 201 1/sct-tbs/BT31-2-2012-111-68-
eng.pdf) [2iA

Treasury Board Management Accountability Framework (http./www.tbs-
sct.gc.ca/maf-crg/index-eng.asp)

Treasury Board Policy on the Management of Projects (http./www.tbs-
sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=12077)

Statistics Canada Corporate Business Plan (http:/www.statcan.gc.ca/about-
apercu/cbp-pae/pdf/cbp-pea-eng.pdf)

Statistics Canada Departmental Performance Report (http./www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/dpr-
rmr/2009-2010/inst/stc/stceng.pdf)

Statistics Canada Integrated Business and Human Resources Plan
(http://www.statcan.gc.ca/aboutapercu/plan2010-2013/pdf/plan2010-2013-eng.pdf)
Statistics Canada Plans and Priorities 2011-2012
(http://publications.gc.ca/collections/collection 2011/sct-tbs/BT31-2-2012-11/-68-
eng.pdf)

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the European
Statistics Code of Practice — Institutional environment: 3- Adequacy of resources
(http://www.insee.fr/en/insee-

statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe 3.htm)

Evaluation of activities and user satisfaction in Eurostat
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/evaluation/general_evalu
ation_results)
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Master Plan Concerning the Development of Official Statistics, March 13, 2009;
Efficient production of statistics and securing and making effective use of statistical
resources p. 5; Ideals for securing and allocating statistical resources and effective
use of statistical resources p. 23
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/2009mp.pdf)
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Eurostat
Evaluation in the European Commission
(http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/secretariat_general/evaluation/index_en.htm)
Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the
European Statistics Code of Practice — Statistical procedures: 10- Cost Luipd
effectiveness (http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe 10.htm)
NPT
International Standard Cost Model Manual 3 u9 .
(http-//www.oecd.org/datacecd/32/54/34227698.pdf) aoiillg galaigll
(OECD)
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ABS National Statistical Service (NSS) Handbook, Chapter 10 Statistical
Infrastructure Ll
(http://www.nss.qov.au/nss/home.nsf/NSS/35BFD39E0E2A8597CA25763F000B62 =
2C?opendocument)
Statistics Canada Survey Methods and Practices (http./www.statcan.gc.ca/pub/12- 104

587-x/12-587-x2003001-eng.pdf)

ESS methodological documents
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/research_methodology/methodo

logy/ess _methodological _documents)
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Eurostat
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(http://www.abs.qgov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Fea
tures9Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&iss
ue=Mar%202011&num=&view=)

o Management of Relationships with Data Custodians
(http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Fea
tures22Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&is
sue=Mar%202011&num=4&view=)
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Reducing respondents’ burden

Statistics Canada Quality Assurance Reviews 2008
(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/pub/12-594-x/12-594-x2007001-eng.htm)

[aia

(http.//www.statistik.at/web_en/about_us/responsibilities _and_principles/reducing r Lo
espondents _burden/index.html)

Best Practices in Public Opinion Research: Improving Respondent Cooperation for

Telephone Surveys

(http.//www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/rop-por/rapports-reports/telephone/etape-stage-01-

eng.html)

Statistics Canada Information for survey participants [aiA
(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/survey-enquete/index-eng.htm)

Statistics Canada Policy on informing survey respondents

(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/about-apercu/policypolitique/info _survey-enquete-
eng.htm)

Handbook for Monitoring and Evaluating Business Survey Response Burden, 2007
(http.://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/HANDBOOK
%20FOR%20MONITORING%20AND%20EVALUATING %20BUSINESS%20SURV

EY%20R.pdf)
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Eurostat

Code of Practice Compliance Activities
(http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/documents/64157/4372717/Complete-PDF-

version 2013-Eurostat-web-compliance-final-EN.pdf/74c394a9-2489-470f-ab98-
8788e966f362)

DESAP - The European Self Assessment Checklist for Survey Managers
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/desap%20G0
-LEG-20031010-EN.pdf)

Description of activities to comply with the European Statistics Code of Practice
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/code of practice/compli
ance)

Handbook of Recommended Practices for Questionnaire Development and Testing
in the European Statistical System, 2006
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/research_methodology/docume
nts/Handbook questionnaire development 2006.pdf)
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Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the European
Statistics Code of Practice —Statistical procedures: 9- Non-excessive burden on
respondents (http://www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default. asp ?page=qualite/principe9.htm)

Luusip 6

Section "Information for respondents" on Istat website
(http://www.istat.it/en/support/respondents)

Lllay]

Respondent Load Strategy (http:/www.stats.govt.nz/about us/policies-and-
guidelines/respondent-loadstrategy.aspx)

[2ijgu

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the European
Statistics Code of Practice —Statistical procedures: 8- Appropriate statistical
procedures (http://www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe8.htm)

Developing Methods for Assessing Perceived Response Burden, by Dan Hedlin,
Statistics Sweden Trine Dale and Gustav Haraldsen, Statistics Norway Jacqui Jones,
Office for National Statistics, UK, 2005.
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/DEVEL OPIN
G%20METHODS%20FOR%20ASSESSING%20PERCEIVED%20RESPONSE%20
BURD.pdf)
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National statistics code of practice: protocol on managing respondent load
(http://www.statistics.qov.uk/about _ns/cop/downloads/respondentload.pdf)
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Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics - Principle 5 - Minimize reporting burden
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/goodprac/bpcountryfrm.asp ?selKeyWord=16)
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Recommended Practices for Editing and Imputation in Cross-Sectional Business
Surveys, ISTAT, CBS, SFO, Eurostat
(http.//epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/RPM_EDIMB

US.pdf)
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Quality guidelines for statistical processes, Istat (2011) Lllay]
Checklist for the Quality evaluation of Administrative Data Sources, Statistics lxiJgn

Netherlands, 2009
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/Checklist%20

for%20the %20quality % 20evaluation%200f%20administrative %20d. pdf)
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Data Quality Online: Hints and Tips - Defining A Data Need Ll il
(http://www.nss.gov.au/dataquality/PDFs/DQQO _Needs.pdf) e
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Quality Management of Statistical Outputs Produced From Administrative Data, Mar
2011
o Uses of Administrative Data: Reducing response burden B
(http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Fea L1yl
tures2Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&iss
ue=Mar%202011&num=&view=#Reducing%20respondent%20burden)
o Common Issues with Acquiring Administrative Data Influencing the collection
82
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Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-eng.pdf)
Statistics Canada’s Quality Assurance Framework, 2002, Chapter 4, pp. 5-9;
program review: pp. 6-7; planning process: pp. 8-9; data analysis: pp. 7-8
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-586-x2002001-eng.pdf)

Evaluation of statistical work programmes
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/evaluation/general _evalu
ation_results)

Measuring Customer Satisfaction, a methodological guidance 2006
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/CUSTOMER
%20SATISFACTION%20SURVEYS SE 2006 EN_1.pdf)
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Data Quality Online: Hints and Tips - Defining A Data Need
(http://www.nss.gov.au/dataquality/PDFs/DQO _Needs.pdf)
Quality Management of Statistical Outputs Produced From Administrative Data, Mar
2011

o Uses of Administrative Data: Data validation
(http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20F
eatures2Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0
&issue=Mar%202011&num=&view=#Data%20validation) Ll i

o Data editing UL
(http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/15622.0Main%20F
eatures2Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0
&issue=Mar%202011&num=&view=#Editing)

o Data imputation and substitution
(http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20F
eatures2Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0
&issue=Mar%202011&num=&view=#Imputation%20and%20substitution)

Statistics Canada Quality Assurance Reviews 2008
(http://www.statcan.qgc.ca/pub/12-594-x/12-594-x2007001-eng.htm)

Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009,survey strategy: Chapters

3, 4, 5; data processing: Chapters 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 17; compilation: Chapters 6 and

7; accuracy assessment: Section 7.3.2, Chapter 13; quality control: Section 5.3.7,

Section 6.3.4; data quality evaluation: Chapter 14 9 [aiAa

(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-enq.pdf)
Statistics Canada’s Quality Assurance Framework, 2002, Chapter 5, pp. 9-15
(http://unstats.un.org/unsad/dnss/docsnqaf/Canada-12-586-x2002001-eng.pdf)
Statistics Canada Survey Methods and Practices (http./www.statcan.qc.ca/pub/12-
587-x/12-587-x2003001-enq.pdf)

ESS Handbook for Quality Reports, 2009 edition Wliing ygu = 5ugy9ll
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-EHQR FINAL.pdf) Eurostat
ESS Standard for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-ESQR_FINAL.pdf)

Euro-IND Monitoring report

(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/euroindicators/publications/moni

toring_report)

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the European

Statistics Code  of  Practice  —Statistical results: 11-  Relevance L6

(http://www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe 11.htm)

DESAP - The European Self Assessment Checklist for Survey Managers
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/desap % 20G0-
LEG-20031010-EN.pdf)

ESS Handbook for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-EHQR _FINAL.pdf)

ESS Standard for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-ESQR_FINAL.pdf)

European Statistics Code of Practice Self Assessment Questionnaire
(http.://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/self%20asses
ment.pdf)

Handbook on Data Quality — Assessment Methods and Tools (DatQam Manual)
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/HANDBOOK%
200N%20DATA%20QUALITY%20ASSESSMENT%20METHODS%20AND%20TOQO
LS%20%20I.pdf)

Handbook of Recommended Practices for Questionnaire Development and Testing in
the European Statistical System, Eurostat (2006)
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/research _methodology/document
s/Handbook questionnaire _development 2006.pdf)

Methodological guidance
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/research_methodology/methodol
ogy/ess_methodological _documents)

Monographs of official statistics - "Variance estimation methods in the European
Union", European Commission, 2002 edition
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/MOS % 20VARI
ANCE%20ESTIMATION%202002.pdf)

Recommended Practices for Editing and Imputation in Cross-Sectional Business
Surveys, Eurostat (2008)
(http.//epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/RPM_EDIMBU
S.pdf)

Al clanll jAje

Wliwg ygu = ugy9ll
Eurostat

The General Data Dissemination System, Guide for participants and users, IMF,
2007.Coverage paras. 3.7 — 3.14; Real sector: National accounts paras. 3.26 — 3.30,
3.62 — 3.63, Production index/ indices paras. 3.65 - 3.67, Price indices paras. 3.71-
3.77, Purchasing power parity paras. 3.78 — 3.79, Labor market paras. 3.80 — 3.90;
Fiscal sector: Central government operations paras. 3.32 — 3.45, 3.91 — 3.99;
Financial sector paras. 3.47 — 3.52, 3.100 — 3.108; External sector paras. 3.54 — 3.60,
3.109 — 3.121; Sociodemographic data paras. 3.122 — 3.150;Data Dimensions of the
GDDS Table 3.1 pp. 33 — 38 (http.//dsbb.imf.org/images/pdfs/gddsquide.pdf)

Gdoll a0ill ggain
(IMF)

Guideline of "Quality Assurance" of the Official Statistics of Japan
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/qa_gl.pdf)

Master Plan Concerning the Development of Official Statistics, March 13, 2009,
Continuous comprehension and utilization of statistical need p. 29; Reexaminations
and streamlining evaluations of statistics p. 30
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/2009mp.pdf)

http.//unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/UK-Guidelines _Subject.pdf)

ol

Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics - Principle 1 - Relevance, impartiality and
equal access
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/qgoodprac/bpaboutpr.asp ?Recld=1)

wo  wlebanll @i
(UNSD) 61150l ool
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Guidelines for finding a balance between accuracy and delays in the statistical

surveys, INSEE, 2007

(http.//epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/GUIDELINES
FOR BALANCE BETWEEN ACCURACY AND DELAYS.pdf)

Data Quality Online: Hints and Tips - Defining A Data Need
(http://www.nss.gov.au/dataquality/PDFs/DQQO_Needs.pdf)

Quality Management of Statistical Outputs Produced From Administrative Data, Mar
2011 — Common Issues with Acquiring Administrative Data (Timeliness)
(http://www.abs.qov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/L atestproducts/1522.0Main%20Features
12Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&issue=Mar
%202011&num=&view=)

Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009, Chapters 7 (Section 7.4.3),
9, 10, 14 (Section 14.4.1), 16, 18 (http.//unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-
nqgaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-eng.pdf)

Statistics Canada’s Quality Assurance Framework, 2002, Chapter 6, pp. 15-16
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-586-x2002001-enq.pdf)

[aiAa

ESS Handbook for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-EHQR_FINAL.pdf)

ESS Standard for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-ESQR_FINAL.pdf)

NEW)S!

clanll jAjo

Gliwg Jgu = Guggll

Eurostat

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the European
Statistics Code of Practice —Statistical results: 13- Timeliness and punctuality
(http://www.insee.fr/en/insee-

statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe 13.htm)

Lusipd

Luujd
Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the )0
European Statistics Code of Practice —Statistical results: 12- Accuracy and reliability
(http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe 12.htm)
Quality guidelines for statistical processes, Istat (2011) LU~y
Guideline of "Quality Assurance" of the Official Statistics of Japan LLUI
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/qga gl.pdf) Vs
Checklist Quality of Statistical Output, Chapter 6 - Accuracy of data, Chapter 17 - .
Remaining quality dimensions, pp. 23-30, 55-57 lxidgm
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Netherlands-
2009ChecklistQualityofStatistical Output.pdf)
Data and metadata requirements for building a real-time database to perform Uglsidl dglhio
revisions analysis. Technical Report, OECD/Eurostat Task Force on “Performing il 8l
Revisions Analysis for Sub-Annual Economic Statistics”. McKenzie, R. and Gamba, - 9 o>
M. (2008) (http.//www.oecd.org/datacecd/47/15/40315408.pdf) (OECD)

Interpreting the results of Revision Analyses: Recommended Summary Statistics,
Technical Report, OECD/Eurostat Task Force on “Performing Revisions Analysis for
Sub-Annual Economic Statistics”. McKenzie, R. and Gamba, M. (2008)

il clanll jAgo
Wliawg jgo - 599Ul

The General Data Dissemination System, Guide for participants and users, IMF,
2007; Periodicity: paras. 3.15 —3.20;Timeliness: paras. 3.21- 3.25;Real sector:
National accounts: paras. 3.31, 3.64, Production index/indices: paras. 3.68, Price
indices: paras. 3.69 — 3.70, Labor market: paras. 3.81, 3.86, 3.89; Fiscal sector:
Central government operations: paras. 3.46, 3.91, 3.97; Financial sector: paras.
3.53, 3.102, 3.103, 3.107, 3.108; External sector: paras. 3.61, 3.12, 3.115, 3.117,
3.119; Data Dimensions of the GDDS, Table 3.1, pp. 33 — 38
(http://dsbb.imf.org/images/pdfs/gddsquide.pdf)

gl

A0l Ggainm
(IMF)

Guideline of "Quality Assurance" of the Official Statistics of Japan
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/ga_gl.pdf)

obbdl

Checklist Quality of Statistical Output, Chapter 10 - Timeliness of the publication,
Chapter 11 - Punctuality of the publication, pp. 40-44
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Netherlands-
2009ChecklistQualityofStatistical Output.pdf)

Guidelines for measuring statistical quality, pp. 25, 29, 69-70
(http://unstats.un.org/unsa/dnss/docs-nqaf/UKGuidelines _Subject.pdf)

(http.//www.oecd.org/dataoecd/47/18/40315546.pdf) Eurostat
The OECD Project on Revisions Analysis: First Elements for Discussion, OECD 99&.&}” : - °
Short-term Economic Statistics Expert Group (STESEG), 27-28 June 2005. Di duoidlg @AL&J—C’M
Fonzo (http.//www.oecd.org/dataoecd/55/17/35010765.pdf) (OECD)
Revisions Policy, Statistics Portugal, December 2008

(http://www.ine.pt/ngt _server/attachfileu.jsp?look parentBoui=70086429&att displa Uil
y=n&att _download=y) )
Guidelines for measuring statistical quality, pp. 17, 19-22, 24-25, 28, 31-49, 51-58,

62, 64-68, 74-76

(http.//unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/UK-Guidelines Subject.pdf)

Reliability and Quality Indicators for National Accounts Aggregates, United 8310l @4 looll

Kingdom, 1999
(http.//epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/documents/RELIABILITY
%20AND%20QUALITY%20INDICATORS%20FOR%20NATIONAL%20ACCOUNT
S.pdf)

langrhigg Wiclnall | &

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and
Organization of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003 paras. 514 — 515
(http.://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF_88E.pdf)

6o Wlelanll  dysi
(UNSD) 6110l ool
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Data Quality Online: Hints and Tips - Defining A Data Need
(http.//www.nss.gov.au/dataquality/PDFs/DQQO Needs.pdf)

Statistics Canada, Policy on Informing Users of Data Quality and Methodology
(http.//www.statcan.gc.ca/aboutapercu/policy-politique/info _user-usager-eng.htm)
Statistics Canada Publications by Subject
(http://cansim2.statcan.gc.ca/cqi-win/cnsmcgqi.pgm?Lang=E&ResultTemplate=/Stu-
Etu/Stu-

Etu3&ChunkSize=25&AS Theme=0&ChunkStart=18AS Date=.8AS Ser=.&AS Au
th=.8AS Srch=8&AS SORT=08&AS UNIV=3&Version=28AS Mode=2)

Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009, Chapters 2, 3, 10, 14
(Sections 14.4.3, 14.4.6), 16, 17, 18
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-enq.pdf)
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Statistics Canada’s Quality Assurance Framework, 2002, Chapter 7, pp. 16-20 and
Chapter 8
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-586-x2002001-eng.pdf)

Data Quality Online: Hints and Tips - Defining A Data Need
(http.//www.nss.qov.au/dataquality/PDFs/DQO_Needs.pdf)

Quality Management of Statistical Outputs Produced From Administrative Data, Mar
2011 — Common Issues with Acquiring Administrative Data, Stability of Data
(http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/Latestproducts/1522.0Main%20Features
7Mar%202011?opendocument&tabname=Summary&prodno=1522.0&issue=Mar%
202011&num=&view=)

Statistics Canada Survey Methods and Practices (http./www.statcan.gc.ca/pub/12-
587-x/12-587-x2003001-engq.pdf)

Statistics Canada Quality Guidelines, Fifth edition, 2009, Chapters 2, 5, 7 (Section
7.4.4), 10, 14 (Section 14.4.5)
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-539-x2009001-enq.pdf)
Statistics Canada’s Quality Assurance Framework, 2002, Chapter 9, pp. 21-22
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Canada-12-586-x2002001-enq.pdf)

EURO-ESMS Metadata Structure (2009)
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/cache/ITY SDDS/Annexes/ESMS_Structure.xls)
Metadata information and links
(http.://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/statistics/metadata)
Guidelines relating to quality reporting
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/portal/page/portal/quality/quality _reporting)

ESS Handbook for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-EHQR_FINAL.pdf)

ESS Standard for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-ESQR _FINAL.pdf)

il clanll Ay
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Eurostat

Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the
European Statistics Code of Practice — Statistical results: 15- Accessibility and
clarity (http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-

statistiquepublique/default.asp ?page=qualite/principe 15.htm)

ESS Handbook for Quality Reports, 2009 edition
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-EHQR_FINAL.pdf)
ESS Standard for Quality Reports, 2009 edition

(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Eurostat-ESQR_FINAL.pdf)
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The General Data Dissemination System, Guide for participants and users, IMF,
2007, Quality Dimension of Disseminated Data, paras. 3.151 3.154

@Jg;.“ A0l §gain

(http://dsbb.imf.org/images/pdfs/qddsquide.pdf) (IMF)
Process metadata and quality assurance procedures in place for Istat statistical

processes are available to external users by means of the SIDI/SIQual information LdU~y]
system (http.//siqual.istat.it/SIQual/lang.do?language=UK)

Guideline of "Quality Assurance" of the Official Statistics of Japan LU
(http.//www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/qa_gl.pdf) V==
Checklist Quality of Statistical Output, Chapter 12 - Accessibility of statistics,

Chapter 14 - Extent of detail of a statistic, pp. 48-49, Chapter 17 - Remaining quality lxidgo

dimensions, pp. 45-47, 55-57 (http.//unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-
nqaf/Netherlands-2009ChecklistQualityofStatisticalOutput.pdf)

SDMX web page (http:/sdmx.org/?page_id=6)

GLLul Jsbsd 8yabio]l
&100gllg drilas)l
SDMX

Guidelines for measuring statistical quality, pp. 23, 24, 60-62, 65, 70-72, 76
(http.://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docsnqaf/UK-Guidelines _Subject.pdf)

6anjoll dalooll

Eurostat’s Concepts and Definitions Database (CODED) Eurostat
(http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/ramon/nomenclatures/index.cfm? TargetUrl=LST _NOM
&StrGroupCode=CONCEPTS&StrL anguageCode=EN)
Official statistical system practices in accordance with the principles of the European
Statistics Code of Practice —Statistical results: 14- Coherence and comparability L d
(http.//www.insee.fr/en/insee-
statistiquepublique/default. asp ?page=qualite/principe 14.htm)
Guideline of "Quality Assurance" of the Official Statistics of Japan oLl
(http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index/seido/pdf/qa_gl.pdf) o
Checklist Quality of Statistical Output, Chapter 7 - Coherence of statistics, Chapter 8 _
- Comparability of data, Chapter 9 - Numerical consistency of data, pp. 31-39 lxiJgo
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/dnss/docs-nqaf/Netherlands-
2009ChecklistQualityofStatistical Output.pdf)
aongll il é)la] -19
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EURO-ESMS Metadata Structure (2009)
(http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/cache/ITY _SDDS/Annexes/ESMS _Structure.xls)

Akild claall jayo
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Eurostat

SDMX web page (http://sdmx.org/?page_id=6)

SGLJl Jabd 85001
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SDMX

Common Metadata Framework
(http://www1.unece.org/stat/platform/display/metis/The+Common+Metadata+Frame
work)

Generic Statistical Business Process Model (http./www.unece.org/stats/gsbpm)
Metadata flows within the GSBPM (including contributions from Australia, Norway
and Portugal)
(http://www1.unece.org/stat/platform/display/metis/Metadata+Flows+within+the+GS
BPM)

METIS Wiki (http://www1.unece.org/stat/platform/display/metis/ME TIS-wiki)

Making Data Meaningful Part 1: A Guide to Writing Stories about Numbers
(http://www.unece.org/stats/documents/writing)

Making Data Meaningful Part 2: A Guide to Presenting Statistics
(http.//www.unece.org/stats/documents/writing)

sanioll ool dial
Lgyol dssliJl ayslniall
(UNECE)

Common Metadata Framework
(http://www1.unece.org/stat/platform/display/metis/The+Common+Metadata+Frame
work)

Generic Statistical Business Process Model (http://www.unece.org/stats/qgsbpm)
Metadata flows within the GSBPM (including contributions from Australia, Norway
and Portugal)
(http://www1.unece.org/stat/platform/display/metis/Metadata+Flows+within+the+GS
BPM)

METIS Wiki (http.//www1.unece.org/stat/platform/display/metis/ME TIS-wiki)
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(UNECE)

Fundamental Principles of Official Statistics - Principle 3 — Accountability
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/goodprac/bpaboutpr.asp ?Recld=3)

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and Organization
of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003 paras. 468 -498
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF 88E.pdf)

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and Organization
of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003 paras. 470 -476
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF_88E.pdf)

68 wlebanll  arsi
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Census Bureau Information Quality Guidelines, Objectivity, Informing Users of Data
Quality and Methodology (http:/www.census.qov/quality/quidelines/objectivity.html)

banioll gl

Handbook of Statistical Organization, Third Edition — The Operation and Organization
of a Statistical Agency, UNSD, 2003 paras. 470 -476
(http://unstats.un.org/unsd/publication/SeriesF/SeriesF_88E.pdf)
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